
UNITED NA Tlc.JNS 

ECONOMIC
AND 

GENERAL 4 7 
E /reEF /SR . 75 
16.February 1951 

')(J(~IAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

-----~----··-·····--~·--· --~-----~------- -----------~----

CONTENTS: 

Chairman: 
......._.,__~.·-

Memoers: · 
..... 

UNITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAI, CHILDREN'S EMERGENCY FUND 
EXECUTIVE: BOARD 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVENI'Y-FIFTH MEETING (PART I)* 

Held at lake Success, New York 
on Friday, 9 February 1951, at 2.30 p.m. 

Representation of Qhina (continued) . 
Final. report. of the First .Executive Board (E/ICEF/L.8 and E/ICEF/ 
160) 
Election of' other officers and committees (E/ICEF/161) 

Mrs • SINClAIR 
Mr :· BREiiHAN 

. ·¥1!' , FENA UX : 
Vll'. PAGHECC 
lf!I'. de FAIVA LEITE 
Mr ~ Sirf.E'PZOV 
Mr. CJREA 
Mr, TSAO 
Miss lF'..EIM.JIDINO 

C.anada 
Australia 
B•elgium 
B.clivia 
Brazil 
Byeloruesian Soviet Socialist Republic 
C13ylon 
China 
Dominican Republic. 

* Tht~, SUzimiary Recori of Part II (closed) of the Seventy-Fifth Meeting appears 
under the symbol number E/IC3;F /ITR. 75/Actd, (~C'-strioteu di atribution). 

Any corrections to·thi:B record should be submitted in duplicate in either 
of thE~ working languages (lnglish or French), to the Director, Language Services 
Divis:Lon, Room Al-223, lake Success. Corrections should bear the appropriate 
symbol numpel' and be enclosed in an envelope marked "URGENT". Corrections can 
be detLlt with more speetiily 1f delegations will be good enough tn incorporate 
them :Ln a mimeographed copy of . the record. 



E/ICEF /SR. 75 

Page 2 

Members: (continued) 

. Mrt; DAVALOEi 

Mr. DEBRE 

Hr. RAJ AN 

Miss SUDIRDJ'O 

Mr. KRALIDY 

Nr. LOURD~ 

Mr; MASCIA ~ 
Mr. MONTIIJI) 

Mr, HEIR 

Mr. LINDT 
Mr. D.AErJGSV:ClJ\G 

Mr. ~ ~ i .sAVUT 
Mr. .HARN 

Mr. CHECHE'D\I!J 

1-11'. !.EIMARD 

Miss LENROOT ~ 

 lliss · KERNOHAN ' 

l.Jr. BRACCO 

Mr. PIEIC 
ReEresentatives of a~cialiZEtd ar.encies: 

Hr. !CET.ALL~ 
Mr DAWSOH 

Dr. KAUL 

Dr. AYKROYD 

UNICEF 

Mr. PATE 

Mr. HEYtiARD 

Mr. BEBDERS 

J.Ir. E'JG~ 

Mr. CE:ARNO'd 

Also 12resent: 

Mr. HILL 

Mr. ZARRAS 

Ecuador 

FrailC•S 

Ind:l..a 

Indo:m~sia 

Iraql 

ISl'S.•9l 

Italy. 

I'dew Ze~a:L!md 

SVri tl~er1aJ.1.d 
W~il~Lhc(:

Turkey 

union. o:1· smith Africa 

Union oi' So;;riet Soc"ia.list RepUb:lic.S 
. . 

Uni t•s,d. K:Lngdom .of G~eat Br:ttain and. 
NcrtheriL Ireland 

United Stat€•8 of 1\.In~rica 

Uruguay .. 
Yug<:>13la~::l.a. '

. ........ . 
International Lab.our OrgBJ;l;ls~tion, 

. . . {~LO) 
·~· 

"1-lorld. Health Organization (vJRO) 

Food ;~1d .Agriculture Organization 
(FAO) 

· ·Execu~~j~ V'i3 ·Dr:rector 
.Deput~r D:~:rec:~or. · 

Executj_vo · ol:'ticer ·

Director :• Ew~o_pean Regional 
Headquarters· 

Secretary' of' the Board 

Directo,r of Co-ordination for 
Spec:1alhE~d. Agencies and Economic and. 
Social Me.1iters, United Nat1.ons 

Depar·tment of' Social Affairs 



:B: /reEF /SR • 75 
P:J.,·~e 3 

Lc! IrT ::r·:: 1 ::r.re 1 ~'-"USB ian :3ovLet Socialist I:ept;~l: l:Lc :•, s-veaking on a 

point o:f J::-dor. :~c·;O':T···c t :J;e U3'31\ :::-ep·esentative's stat:rrnEmt at the :r;reviow:~ 

the Exeeuti "(~ Er (' ~ .. ,.-::, 
\J"_j", r..ad examined th•3 cl"edentla1s ::1~· rerresentatives. 

'rhe .:'Eh L;.1J,~\T said ttat, in v.iev; ::f the short time lvh)ch had elapsed 

between t:1e 'lc.rnirc.~; :mJ. tte aftern:-Jon meetin,:;;s, she had n;t. had thne to examin~l 

representatJve~~ 1 ~r·'3' e:•ti.:;.b but •nuld. submit the desired. :.·e}Jort c~s sn~n as shEl 

had done :K. 

The meetin,", vre:-:t 'nto :;losed sessicn to consider the :westion of the 
.. ---------------- ~ ---

Office ~f ExGc~tive l irector :8estrL.::te:i). 

p . ., 'TIC -..-,r..,~· '-p "1) 1' i t th i'' ·: t +' th fi t l:,:r·. :::t:· .:-·,_~v;' L~ .. u::. \'"'ra:'.l , re err. ng o . e . 1t)a.i .. reiJ'"r o~ e rs 

Executive 3Jard /::c:r~F /:.,.8 t:tnd E/Ic:::EF/lGCl), said that it r1o.d ·beer~ sutmitted tn 

the newly e".mrtitutc;d Executive Brle.rd for inforrr.ation onl;r cmd therefcre the 

latter should si.m}l;r ta~e note of :Lt. 

'l'he :.ra;:i Un; delr' ~ntior. was elad t'l n'lte that in :its resolu.tion 417 (V). 

the General l.t>rnrr:L ... ·· hct:l aL;roved certa:tn principles which th-1t dole;jatinn had 

c?nsistentl;y aciv:lc•c:tt.e:i, arrJ""'n · ther b"ling the recognition nf the :pressing needs of 

Ee hopAti the f:ir:al rer·"rt of the 

Executive Eocrr:. vrL:_r·~J ,,.;as t0 be su':mittod in 1953. W'"'~u.ld snov.r that TJNICEF had 

Hn IY.•tec: :·r ·"1 the re);:)rt ':;efore the Board that th6 Executive Directcr 

expected tc v:PH: the Tc~::tin :.mericen C')untries in the near' c:.ture, and hoped 

that he wcu:! .. (~ r::·t be .revento0. frnm dr·inc sn~ as had haprenf.ld on a previous 

occasion. It '·Ia~· ver;v ir.lJY::lr~>3.r.t tr.at a •)areful and deta:iled survey should be 

made of t:te LeedE ': chU.rirer, lr. tr/'Se c'::.mtries whleh t·· cl;:::te had received vory 

Hrnriewing the W"'rk .::nrried Oi.lt by UNICE:!!' 

necessity o:" il'OVi~'L' Tat-lr c\mcric:a, with facilities for ,prr'c•:;ssint; milk in view 

of the exhausti;;c ;-' S'..l1~llec· '"f ct.eap dri.Eld skirr, milk. 



E /ICEic/SR. T :, 
Page ~~ 

substn.ntial~;' ::;co,}· 

tho'.: t.[:r:. 1:{ , . .,, 
....! • ..L' I• 

would. be su:c-~ect to greater d·e.lu;:G. 

~-· Y'')G c;.:; t ion p 1 1:~:·, l-TO uld be 

Iran.ed ia te 

The J3razi.1i<n: dele~_c:t:i··n also attached ,;reat im:•''rtanee t0 the 

esta1Jlisbment in Latin Ame:dca nf a centre fr'r 1)1' )cJ.ucing anti-biotics. ~rhe 
1952 budget· of the i-!orld Health 0r:_:anizati(:m stn~r.c;d., h.,T,rever, tv.a t nn provisioL 

had ·been made for an increase in 2.ersonnel f"r c:.rt:L-biz,tic l~ro[>ramrnes. He 

h01)ed that \!Il:O and uliiCi;F vruld take :•')int action and :~ ut :into effect the v!HO 

pJ.an for a survey of the possibilities' of sett::.r.-s up such a centre in 
latin J\mer·ic,c:;. 

Em:;r£Lsizinc; the need fo:c l"nc-.ran(:;e proe:ramres r>f assistance to 

children, he briefly revie.ved several ~+,c,:r:J£1 o2" \!HU's 195~? bud::;et under whjch 

UNICEF vrould SUIJ:ply the neceasary equi)ment or :pe:csormel for a number of _prr:ject:-: 

to be carri-ed out in the Far Ea~rL 
He wnuld li!cc to ·be informed to wh~l.t extent 

the ho1;es of 1--lHO were justified and vrhether any ecmmj tment }l.ad been entered intn 

by Ui';JCE:B, in connexiryn with the various :fJrociects rrenttoneil in the 1952 hud:!:et 

of wnc. He also Hished. to l::nr>v.' vrhether those CO>"il'l:itments :b.ad been included in 
UNICEF' s lonr3-ran:::;e l::ro~;ramme. 

He reserved his right to refer later to other :points i.n the final 
re:port of the First Executive Board. 

fir. ECTALL (Interne tior:al labour Ori·;ani ~ation) · eM}Jhasized the in1~erest 
taken hy the Internation.al J:.abour Or:::;a:Ll.sation in tho t-relfare of youn;:s ·;mrl:ers 

.and the children of workers. 

Briefly ·outlininfs ILO act'ivities ivhich coe<l'i ·be considerably ex,&a.nded 

-vrith the collaborCLtion of UFI"::EF, he emj;;has:~zed t'h:d; j:_he ::orrrrer body wag pree:sin 

for the re::;ulat:!on and pr<\~ressive limitatic'n of ch:Llci 1a1)our with a view to its 
eventual abolition. 

The· ILO. i·ras do inc its best t·:> strenc3then the :protection of 

your'-8 "tTOrl~ers and to rr.aintain constant progress in the extension of sod.a1 

security :.:irovisions for the family of the worker, includinc income secur:t-:;;y, the 

0rganization of medical serviees and c:eneral health services. 

/He referred 



Be ref·::n-,J, tc ~:,hA wc:rk done by the ::I.D l:r;l. collabu::-t..i:;ion wj th HRO, .FAC 
1 

UNESCO and UNIC:IJ: 1 b ctrdca:. e.ssistP...nce ani demonstration r:: .·; Ue~1, vocational 

ed.ucatiot1 ar1d CTi::~:l<.P 1 '~n:.~;loyment se!Yice (>rganiz~tion, thn recst:lat:l:)n c,f the 

employment OJ y::'nn J e::-t:oiL", to provlde i'e:Uowships to trab ~~1s:r.:<::brs and. 

supervisors b3e(7.ec1 r: ':to ."eetories and. other }:laces whero ;:,···nmg :··eopb worked, 

atld to set UJ. ,;,nd .> te:::: e:)c :.:ll securi t.Y s~mtems whl::h r:rov j le·l :'nr ev·~·:::-y 

unfortunate coL' r;,;enc;· to which young workers. and worlrers 1 .·}":: ldren :nlgbt: t1e 
subject. 

The Internat1::mal Labour Organi3ation "Helcomed "the r,roposed Ur1ite'i Sta·tes 

amendment to rule ~: ·' :>f' the rr:)posed rule a of' procedure. '!'tA Chven1 ing Il :::>C.~r of 

IJJ) had endorse-i th~-:: view that :i.n connexi..,n with the future ,:e•xe.loprnen': =,f 
International pr 'r:;rammes for children there should be a clear recoc:n5. t:on of the 

prlnc.iple that the permanent spec5alized ar;encies should have full reriJlOn•3ibility 

for all pre3ent and f'lture ''tcti1'1ties whi:-:1:. fell within the· r· l"eco ,n:i.zo:: :'ields 

cf competence, 

There i-Tao vahw.b.le n/rlortunit,y fer :fruitful collaJ;~,ration t-et'W"een the 

ILO and UNI::;I~0, in Y)·· ,era1Jon with other specialized agenCllfL The no regarde•d 

UlJIC.!i.:F as a f1.md '.n whic:h resources could. be accumulated and f'rom wh~cl: supplies 

ancL assistar!C·3 eoqld "be d.:it>tr 1n:.ted throut:;l: the international "lrcan1z.a.tions having 

pr:·~mary r(3S_ponsibUlt:y i.n the fields eon.Tlected •tT:ith child we.l.fare. 

Ivlls:3 L.E~mOO'I (t.rnite:l States of Iuneri.ea) said she had. read the f:'.na.l 

report of the H'irst ':xe·:mtive Bo:trd ,.:: th c;reat ~nterest. 

The Pro ::n:u:nne C:)rnmi t-:;ee of the nmvly ccmsti tuted :~:·:ec~'ltive Board. should · 

:)::)nsider the rerort very ~arefvll;r, awl 1fa;1s should be foti!Hl ;~,.r jo1nt contdderation 

·::rf that documen+ b;r :•-<:her a_encies of tho United. Nation3. 

AlU:cnt 'L +:hs ::-:<JX;r-t; contained mud: material that vrn.:: not ava:i:.atle ln 

other documer,ts, she felt that +'uture rep•)rts .9hould· conte:ir. more s·:Jeetf'L: tJg,ta on 

the results of the var:ous tY}>9l3 of :pro·;r:1Imnes or.J. the deve1orment of lr:::al llerviees 

to children, Trt''' repnr-;:. :shnu11 alf3o 3h':lw the work wh:!ch remr:tlned. tc to d.orw, the 

:~lative ma[,'!li tud.c o:· Jr::J:~ralT'..mes in rAlat:i-:-Jr: to a cmmtry 1 ~: ne'3d
1 

and. th(; )[:f.n:i.onn 

of the var:lous :_:cvernrn8nts ac' to the rela+;:'ve value of such <To'rammes. Tnfo!'Ina·· 

tlon should. alsn tc: ·:~1vrr:; rco·:e..rcUnc; t;he W'Jl•k .)f the various m1 s!om: ser~t :::>ut by 

UNICEF. 

Referri.nc to ·.he n:r_;~estio;r, Gl-:3 had made at the prs·.f:io>J.s meetfnr; that the 

E::x:ecutive Board shotJ.lJ Bi.mrly tate ncte )~· the report, she p·::>tr:ted out that her 

/ su.t<;c;esticn 



'''/ICJ"~]i' F·R .CI '.l:-1 . I ,_.). ,. 

I'age 6 

' ' 

S<J'c:~a1 :;,,rn:m:~ss:ton. 

organs should recognize tbe f'"'"~t tl::::::.t Jn th~; row1;v o0.:1di tu·:nd :•:xecutiv~~ :E.oard'e 

opinicn the report d.i.d n~.t require '::ny ac":,liJn by tnt B·~ard ·2~ the :rre<wnt t:lme. 

Mr. DN~NGSVANG (Thailanc:), ref'en·':ng tc ~he fact that his countri 'lms a 

new member of the Executive Board} p:::dd a tribute :o tbe :tmpcrtant work earri,;,d 

out by 1JNICEF and other UnH•:ld HEtLon:s agencies itt Tha:tl~i.nd dlirinc; the laElt t•"'o 

years. 1.-Ti th the generous hel[) of those acencies the ~:hd Government had expande:l 

the activities of its Mini str;r of Health for 1950/">1 ~vb a ccst of bahts 30 nillion. 

In addition to receivinc; a3.siGtance from lJNIC:fi'J:FJ, the people of 'rhafland 

had contributed food jn order to meet the continuing needE! of children Jn other 

parts of the _wor.ld. 

He conc;ratulated the members of the firwl IC:x:ecutive Board on the clear1~; 
drafted report they had submitted. 

Mr. SHVETZOV (Byelorussian Soviet 3ocial:~st Eepubli.cs) said his cl9legati <, 

had studied the first Executive Board's nnal report very thoroughly, and 

regretted to note from that document that the Boarc~ had. failed to implement the 

provisions of General Assembly resolution '57 (!). 'rhere had been discrimination r: 

the allocation of funds, and children in Eastern E1~rJ:;->ean countries had been over~ 

looked. Romania and Hunc;ary had not received. any adBistance since 1949 .and. a:ld tc; 

other countries of the People 1 2 Democracies had been reduced. 

The Byelo~ssian delegation hoped .that the newly constituted E:x:ecut:lve 

Board would implement fully .the provisions of Genera:. ,\sGembly resolution 5'i' (I). 

Mr. DEERE (France) was .in t;Seneral a,~~reement with the views exp:~es~led by 

the Un:!ted States and. BraziHan representatives conr:erntnc the past activ 't;y of 

the Fund. While there m~.c;ht be .Jrounds for flOme cr:tt1.ei:3m, it was imposdbJ.e~ 

in readinc the report, to fail to realtze the 1mporteneeo/ and val1;_e of the wc•rk donn, 

the major part of which had been cUrected· to11rarc1 s -a:!,lel'.nratinc; ·c:1e Jc,t of children 

in the countries devastated by the Becond. Hor~Lcl ''ar .. 

/It had· 



· 'l/Itris/sR·~7? 
Page 7 

It had how. b_e~n decid~(l .t}+at .. the FUtui~a activities should: be expanded. 

to help th~ chil<l;ren 9f" the w:orld :-1~ ~J.:+~ral.; . As a result; .:alloeat.t®ef to · , 
• .• f..~ ~ • ' !"~ ·' ' .. '· • . • .... : • . • . 

EUrope might have t~ be r~d~c,ed. -~hat:~pont1_~n1i could. nt)t, ·howevert-· be overl'()oked1 

part1~ularl~ as. the ~on~y _e;pe~ed; :there· ~ould. br-i~g·.an 1ilimediate roriximultl. ·retUl'n •. 

At th~ sa.me ti;e~ th~·' need_~ ~f ~~j,lar~n· -in::th~ 9ther areas: of the wotr:-ld:1 :.ta.tin 

America, th~ ,Far ~f;3t_ 1, the ·M:S.~dl~. East and -Afric~, mus.t .not be "forsot·tliin.·' 'l!lvej:oy 
nerte 'must b~ strai~ed. to meet all needs to the fullest extent poesi bleo ', 

For the future, the .. Fuq.M a agtivitiea would: fall into two- ·separate 
. . . ~· 

categories, emergency relief work and .long ... term programmes.::. Whei'eve'r ah'·emergency 

o~curred and whatever its na,tu.re 1 the Futld must be :pre:pared:·to aet il:bmed1ately1 
• •' '·I 

by furnishing foodstuffs, clothing _a_nd. emergency medical care. · · 

· nn the other hand1 the need fyr lon-g..term :programnes'wae' eelf .. evident 

and it_ was_ vitally important that a:oz;:~rehen~ive ·plana should be drawtt"up with the 

· ·u~b~t 'd.i~pat~li, It w~s equally e~id~nt that the available funds, ·wlierl spread 

·o~er the ~:id.e~~ ~eeds, would ~qt. aUow of the came generosity as in the past·· and, 

in oider to' obtain the, maximum result_,_ it was ther~fot'& _neoessary that, · ic! · · 

car):.yi:n,S· out 'the :program.es1 there should be the.necea_tlttlzy co ... ordi-nation 'With the . ,• ·. .. . 

s:peciaiized agencies. In that conne~on, he. welcomed the :proposed change in" the 

rules. or,' .Procedure sug~ested ~y t~e ,United states cl.elegation. 

In· the :past 1 .~oliaboration with WHO had proved lti.Oet truitfU.l."in· a 

number of fieldEl, and future co ... operation :should pe even. eloser.- , PUblic health · 

campaigns should be :particularly stressed, especially for countries requesting 

long-term assistan~e. The campaign ~ga.inst e1e· ~iaeasea might also oo· · intensified, 

· · The supply of medical eq~ipment for rehabilitation of hS.ili1capped 

ch1ldr:en should ~ls~ be g1 ven promine~ce iQ. . future programmes, as ·well ·aa · the 
. ' 

train1ng of local personnel, both medical and non-medical. It was not so"much 

the higher ranks of e~~rts ~or wh~ch training programmes should be provided as

the whole lower range of auxii,ia~ m~d..j,~al personnel, whose im,PQrtance ·in ·Un.der:O.: 

develope~ countries ~~~d n~t be o:ver-~m:phasized.. SUch programnee' would., he · 

believed~ form the ccll:!.nerstone of th~ _Fund1.e entire- activity·. in such areas~:. 
•:1Jy ~uch :prog:t"aliJilleB, the Fund would. unQ.oubtedly be making a 'substa.ntia.i 

contributico. towards improving the lot of children throughout the world,. and his 

suggestions might well serve as a basis for, d:l,ecuss-ion_ of futul'~ activities .. 

 I Mr. :tEDWABD_ . ' 
. . 

• 



.. --- ---~-~~-----------------------------.. 

E/IC1!JF/SR. 7; 
Page 8 .... ·: .. 

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) oo,ntended tl'lat.. th61 :Soard should reje_?t . 
.' • • 'J ' ' ·~  

oompJ.etely: the: :thesis' ':Jt£t- ·f~rward by the· 'QSSR a~i:fi·: 13J·etlo1•uss.1an represeht~t.ive~ .. 
that th,ere. hiittr :ooeti' d"1sb·1mi~atfon ~gaftwt; the oQU:n..1;:J!•de·s ·df East-eril jg~')ope.: A.: , 

:A?lE!~e. at··Tal>'la··>r:rr 1 in.;t tlia··~~P9~·f~~~~-~ e1uff~oe ,1;~ -~how-that the aild~~t_ig~s:-_1to ~ \ . · ... : .. ~~ 't·-·· ... :·~:···. ,.,• .. . 
-~~-*e,r:n:·Euro.p·e~ had beah:· great~r, .th~~ .. :to_ ._an.,r. ot;het;t• ;9rea. The· allege~ ions o~ ... _ . 

d1~~4JT!ination: were totally. ~~lf'ounde_a: a1lci. th~r.e W:9J3. ·n.o ·need for· him to ·dwell: .... . 
o~,:ffPl? pQint~:.-c\'' ': ... _· 

..,_ • I ' ' . 

~ncli!'of: the ·a~bsta had· been OOilCe:rn,ed ·id·p}~ ·bl:fe tDl}lorta.nca. of long-tel"Ui, , 

progra;np:nee· .• · .. He ~ .l;i p ght ·wolild ~not'·:·~,;·e·1ost ·of ·~~~e . 

of. thf1· ur~nt·. emerg~·ncy probl with. ;hich th~ Fl:tnd · had b6'eri· ti·cti \r~iy
ae~oo1atedf:in':th& :past. ·He~~~ r fe!."r,ing.i;o ~he o:dt~tb'lg· e'ituat:ibn :tn'
and, ~~ong the chtl~n cr e  

:····· :':!:R';t.h& Pa'Bt;,' the O~ganiz~ti'o~ ~ad b.e(3n 'on . .
.... . .' ··."'~···~·' .• ~ ·. ·. ', .... ·. ~. . ..• ·• .• : .·.·.:·. -/~. ,,J 

Th.~1 ~~P9.G~;ib!J;.1t:t-es~'foF' t~ ·rutu~ were t~at :;r~sourr.::e·s:·1,<)uld be ve'ry ·~ub,s~~-I?:ti_~J~Y; 

l'edUceQ_,. -"::In-·,,t~0s-6· cfrounwtanoes 1 8 nE!W. ana. impo;rtant; fW:tction· :Wbulci dEIVOlVe . 
: ' 'j . . • ;, ', . ;·. ' ', • : • ·~ :. ; :' ' • ~ • ~ '-: ' .. ·: • ' . '• '~, • 'I

u.Po\1 the:Progt'ailirna'·Con:imitteei that of es.tabl+s~.ing J:trioi•ities·'·for the vork.1x:?. .
' ' '·. • •, •,, ,': ""; :·,~ ·~: : ' •' ' ' • • • \>-  I 

be undertaken.:·· Maey·dffficulties were 1.nvolyed in Stlc~h >~J' 'task ·~..;· decidd.ng t.he

relat1v~: ·degre'e! o:f: ~eho~· ~·na'JOn~-term. projects: and thet' degree or pr1o~i~i. t;~ ·;.
be ac.qor.d,t;Jdc·j;t> the:'·dif'f{3~nt regions Of th~ .I(O_;t-lcl -- ti J. ·1t 'W8S to'be. _h6p~d that 

the Administration would'~c6rit1:rme :fts, J?raotfce .of· flUbl1lttt1n~·-dnly ~~oh-~sc~~.me,s 
as were ff'.tlt.::to:be<woltthy of t'he.·:h1ghest ;priori:ty 

' 

, .... ,;. - .. - ; ..,
-;:~•-:·CHECEETKm ·(union._o:f s9vie~ so~:~~a;li!=lt .. ·Hepubllcs) atat~ci that, as his 

Go!e~e~~ ,consid.ere~: that_ t~e .?:"~:p~;_t: bo;r.E! J¥1tne-Ete .to a discri~zu:.t.~ry :p~i~oy:.
towards th$ c_ount.!'iee of' Ei:iatern Europe, he. ·WO\lld~ 'iTPt•, · . .sg.ainst ahy prop•osaJ,, 
even to tE!lce ·note: ·of it.' .

. <Wh~ observati6nk of' th~ ·United. ,K1~~~d,qm :reJ?r6B•snti3tive wf3re not : 

JuetifiE!bl~. ··The unitea'·rcirisdb~ a~d ttie Un.jlt~d-St~rt;el3. 1i6.:legat18n8. ~-J o~rr1ed. o~t ., 
8 very. determined· poli<l'Y, ~f ··'d.t~-~~·rf~i~a:ti~g ~~ga~n&;t; tihO ·Deziide~tic:' PecJile 1 B 

• • , ...... ,., .• · :· • : .. >"" ,· ~- ··•·.· ,'I, ............ ,~ 
Republica Qf Eastern 'Etiro:pe ·--· a policy 99ncm~r,~d b:t by- the 'fnajc>3:'1ty 6f... ~~~

First E:xeoutlve Boa·rfr: a~~;- :S~te~ted .in ·1~s. ;r~wrt. 
• j_ ~· _' ~ ~ ~· ::· 

::Mr. PL .. the 
. . ,. _., .. ,. ; ... · . . .... • .... 

report WOUld. not' ··00: oohclude'd before the H r.t meet:1n.g, EJince some representatives 

might wish to have more .t±me to formulate their o·bl3ern,t1ons. . . ... ',, ,. 

/ He would 



E/ICEF/SB. 75 
Page 9 

ne would :i.ike to .. suggest' too~ that the report should be given wide 

circulation, not onJ.y to delegations but to the Economic end ,Social Council and 

perhaps to .non-eovernoental organizations concerned with assistance to children~ 

The CHAll\NAl\f noted that a further opportunity for e:x:pre·saion of views 

would occur when the. report of the Executive Director was undt3l' consideration. 

Moreover, re.levant references to the final report in connex:i.:m with other items 

of the agenda would nJt be precluded. 

~iss LENROQ'r (United Stt.tes of .Anerica) assur.lEld that the L.Laterial in· 

the report would be used both. by the Prograrume Cotilllittee end the Executive .Board 

in the future, It, cii?;ht ~.so prove useful to the Econonic and Social Council • 

. With reference t-o. the USSR representative's observations regarding 

discrimination, a ccmplete [m..awer was contained in the report, where the· 

allocations to the various countries were listed in Table Ill. 

Mr. SHVETZCV (Byelorussia!?: E)oviet ooc.ialist Republ)qJ took .th~ .v:i,~w 

that Table III furnished specific proof of the discrirJination practised by 

the Fund against the Democratic People's Republics of Eastern Europe. Shipments 

to those countries had considera.bly diminished and, in some cases ceased entirely, 

since 1949, and it ~ould be seen from the Table in question that no allocations 

whatsoever had been made to Albania and Hungary for the year 1950. Moreover, it 

was clearly shown in the report that large sums allocated in earlier years to 

Albania,. Bu)£aria and CzechoF~lovakia had not been made available to the 
~ .· 

authorities in those countries. Such discriminatory practices were intolerable 

and should not be pernisted in by the new Executive. Board. 

Dr. AYKROYD (Food and Agriculture Organization) wished to emphasize 

the importance, frorr.. the standpoint of his organization) of. a well-considered, 
··: . . 

lorJg-term 'Programme to ilaprcy~;; .nutrition among mothers and children. FAO had 
'· ... ~ 

already given most careful consideration to activities to be directed to that end. 

In the past' the two organizations had co-operated in milk cO'nservation 

pregr~s in Europe, with excellent results. Plana were in hand for similar 
; ~ } . '. . 

programmes in some Latin American countries. Milk,. however, could not be 

produced everywhere. Hence, it was essential that great attention should be paid 
' 

to produci~ altern~tive foods to re!Jlace it in the diet of.mothers and children. 

rn that 



E/ICEF /SR.75 
Page 10 

In that connexion, he strcs13ed tLe LJ.f'O:t'tt~lce of ;,re:.l-·designed educat:lonal 

programmes on how to make the bebt use of available· foods, and express!ed the. 

,nope that the Fund, in dravr:ing u.p its fu.tul'e proc.ranu:o.eaj" would give ·great ·; 

attention to that ·particular aE:pect of the probltu: .• 

It was evident frou: the cour·se of the de bc.te that UNIC:EF wru:1 well on 

the 1vay to developing a programme of child \'lelfare generally. FAO twas, most 

anxious and eage.r to co-.operate in establishing nnd c~eveloping.a suit·e~ble·.·pro-

gramtle of that kind. 

After a brief exchal"'.ge of views took p1ace on a g_uest.ion of procedure, 

Mr. lDURIE (Israel) formally proposed the follO'IvJ.nt~ draft resolution: 

"'rhe Executive Board takes note Df the Final Report of thEF First

Executive Boru:·d of the United Nations International Children's Emergenby

. Fund, 11 recember 1946 to 31 tecew.ber 1950; ,9J1d transmits it to 'the 

Economic and Social Council for its information." 

The CHAlli:MAN put the Israeli draft resolution to the vote. 

It was adopted by22 votes to 2, with~~.!~:.!lth~· 

ElECTION OF CTBER OFFICERS AND CON!viiTTEES 

The CHAIRMAN noted that, according to tho r•.1lea of procedure, the 
. ,·.· 

Board must elect four vice-chairmen, the chairman and members of the Programme 

Committee and eny other corrunlttees it might wish to oet up. The rules 'of 

procedure also ·provided that the Progra:nme Committee Bhould 'consist of ten 

members, the number being subject to alteration if the Board should a·odei3ire.
'. 

She suggested that the Board might first elect the~ members and the c:.tl.:Lrmati of

its Plt'ogramme Committee, and thereafter the four vicE··ehairmen. 

It was so a~reed. 

·< ~ ... 

Mr. LEDW.AHD (Unitecl Kingdom), seconded by ~1:·. DEERE (France'), proposed 

that the members hip of the Programme Committee shculd 'be increased to eleven; 

It was so deCided. 

The CHAIRNAN invited the representativeel of the Byelorussian Soviet 

Socialist Republic and Ne~ Zealand to act as tellers for the votes to be taken 

by secret ballot~ ' 

A vote· was taken by secret· ballot. 



r 

As a res·,1l.f: .. 21~ t c;e vo1~e, Australla, Brazil, Ceylon1• ~~b:cr~!.:...!.~·dm·...:....Franc~, 

India, Switzerlo~.~~-- ~'r:i.:m of ~3oviet Socialist Republics .:.._t!1~:_lJn~_!:~[~~.!~~:£ 

the United Stw~ec. __ _::~~I::_ le_gted members of the J'rograrnme C :;~Hridttee ., .., __ ,_..,..~-----

The CE.t ..:::. ;.;p,_:; recalled that the chairman of tho ?r:'(-p:·a.r::m::: C:mmdttee and 

the four Ylce-c·i& ... ::mun :Jf the Board were elected :i.n their rersona ... cr"tpEJ.cities. 

She invited noc!inat:L;ns for the office of chairman of the roGranrte i\)!1'n.ictee. 

Miss lliF:1iJliWI1TC: (Dominican Republic) nominated h·, I.EJ:T:. (:~'J.~az.:!.l). 

Brazil had taken a pr.'uliner,t part aru.ong countries of the A;;;erican he :;is;:>here 

in work on behe.lf of childrrm and lvlr. L€:ite had been acth'el,y con,_~er::led :Lri that 

work, both in his owr. c.;untry and elsewhere. I:Iis qualific>tt.lcns :for t:.l:.e o-fficre 

were of the hir.shest. 

Miss ru'.IJC.ti.PJ; (United States of America), Ivlr. 'l'~~)JL (China)) 

Mr. PACHECC (Bolivia) ciild 1•1r. DAVPJ.J'B (J:l:cuador) .second.ed the nominattor~. 

1-:ir. LEI\i!,RD (United Kincdo;n) nominated lvJr. LlJIJDI \:.:>·wHztrlond .! , who 

had been vice-ct~a:Lr:mm of the previous :t·rogramme Committee, He h£o.d Dt 1:''-'<::d with. 

distinction in that .::apacit and his ex-perience in the v1orl:: .:>f' the :B'una vrould 

prove invaluaHe. 

J:.Jr. BR2;lE•UJ1 >-ustralia) seconded the nomination. 

A vote vras taken b,y secret ballot. 

As a result ::f the vot~..J- Hr. L_lJ.I~_jSvlitzerlan0J.~.~-t:loctod <j_~irme.n of 

the Proa,ratClme t;c:>>clnlT tr.k. :...;.;;.. __ __. ___________ _ 

The C!Ii,~:HA.H next invited nominations for the first, seconci, th:Lrd and 

fourth vice-chairJ:!en c>f the Executive Board, to hc:lct ,_;fficf• fer one ~~ew· •. 

Ytr. Kr'?nc::vm (T.rr.ited States of lilllerica), seconded by I:liss }~j2,l\\;'.J<DINO 

(Dominican P.eT'lb1. , ) and >lr. TSAO ( Chba): nominated i·lr. Kli.ci.LIDY (Irfiq.} a::: 

first vice-chairu:a:c. 

Hr. KJIALIDY ( l:c-aq) was elected first vice-chairman b.v tJ.cclamatioE• 



E/ICEF/SR. 
Page 12 · 

acclamat:io: . .t, 
_..;...' ' 

J ' 
., 

' ' 

(UtJ.ited Kingc:cm), 

nominacod 

hr. LIU'L:: l :_~,_'ctzil), sec·:nded by Nr. EJ(;\:x:o (U1·ucuaj), nominated 

Mr. I'LEIC (Yuc;oslavia) as tt.ird vice-chairman. 

Mr. C:[[i;CHETKIN (UIJion of Sc.Jviet i)ociaHat '~epublics) opposed the 

nomir:.ation of lt..r, :Pleic. He believed that the objectiveness of the Yw::;.osl,av 

representative. could not be complete, since his GovernrJ.ent was deliberately 

pursuing a policy directed against the Sov:iet Union .;mi the countries of 

Eastern Europe. 

Mr. SHVEI'ZOV (Byelorussian Soviet SociC!Hs1: l~epublic) also o-pposed 

Mr. Pleic 1 s nomination, He nominated Mr. HAJAN (India) for the office. 

iV'll', RAJAN (India) declined to stand _for the post. 

Mr, ?LEIC (Yugoslavia)w~s el€Jcted third vice~:.s:E.!:!:.:Y'~~n by acclamat!2.!!• 

Ivi:r, PIEIC (YUGoslavia) expressed his a.ppreciat:ion of the honour paid 

to his country and people by his election to the post of vice -chairman., 

As to the reference to objectiveness, hEj believed that the objec:tj_venen:~ 

of the USSR representative would not be.a.r cliscuss~Lon .. 

Yll'. KERNOHJI.N (United E:ltates of America),, seconcled by Ivir. TSAO ( Chj.na) > 

nominated Ivir. DAENGSVM!G ('rhailand) as fourth vice -·cha:irman. 

l·Ir. U:IT~ (Brazil) prDIJOsed that, in viovt o:f the lateness of the hour, 

the elect~on of other comrnitteeB should be deferrec. until the next meetinc. 

_;:t_was so decided. 

The CHAllilvlAN announced the conrpm:1ition of' the Corr.nittee on Rulel:l of 

Proceiure. She proposed that it should consist of f:Lye members: Ecuacl.or, F'rar:::e. 

India; Turkey and the UnHed States. 

The meeting rose a!__J?• ;~) 12-•t.E:.:.. 




